
loud f Fll U)Ce

1 1<) ( ; S1xi ri Meet irig

MINUTES
BOARD OF FINANCF

SPECIAL MEETING - OXFORD TOWN HALL
MAY 19. 2014 — 7:00 P.M.

The meeting as called to order b Chairman .Jack Kiley at 7:oo p.m. and the Pledge of
\l legia nec was recited.

The tllowing members were present: Chairman Jack Kiley. Lila Ferrillo. Tom Kelk. Richard
Burke. Nanc Schmitt. Robert DeBissehop. Also present: James Hli\a, Finance Director.

Chairman Kile noted that the purpose of the meeting is to reiew and vote on the FY 2O142Ol5

Municipal and Board of Education budgets that were rejected by the oters at a referendum on
\la 13, 2014,

Motion mide by Lila Ferrillo to reduce the amount that the Board of Education is requesting
for a budget by $%ooooo. This was seconded by Jack Kiley. l)iscussion: Nancy noted she
wo rid not accept this. She feels that it is putting the education system in the dark ages and is
rid culous. Ja k noted that the Board of Education requested that the propoed budget be sent
to the people to vote on it and it was overwhelmingly rejected. Nancy commented that we cut
the budget before it was sent to the people for a vote. Lila noted that we got new numbers on
irmurance hich changed the budget. Dick noted that enrollment is down but costs continue to

r’ic. He would expect that their baseline would adjust due to declining enrollment but we hae
not seen that and he questioned the point. Nanc noted one staff position was adjusted. Dick
noted that there is r 5.5% increase annually oer the last ten years. The adjusted figure if this
motion passes would make the Board of Education budget S27,648.793. Dick noted that
Newtown has decreased enrollment and their budget had no increase this \ ear. lie commented
that we are still gi ing them S500,000. \ote: (4> Ayes (2) Nays by Nancy Schmitt and Bob
Dc Bisschop. Motion passes.

First Selectman Temple attended this portion qf the meeting.

Jack noted that the next item to discuss on the municipal side is the Capital budget. He
reviewed all th items and figures with the Beard.

MoLion made by Jack Kiley to purchase the three Public Works vehicles in the amount of
S458,000 b financing for fie years instead of paving with surplus. This was seconded by
Nancy Schmitt. Discussion: First Selectman Temple spoke of economic de elopment and
commented that financing the needs for Public Works makes sense and he feels that we should
do this t( ease the burden from the taxpayers, Lila spoke about funds that were recentlY
ieccied b\ the Town that will allow us to bux the Public Works ehicle without financing.
Nanc noted that financing makes sense at this time. The notes can be paid off if funds are
rccei ed. Dick commented that contractual spending is affected by notes. which he is not in
ta\ or (>1. Jack commented that he is concerned with using surplus to purchase the ‘ chides
because we are ‘.er close to the required 1000 surplus. He commented that he agrees that we
.hoirld consider paing off the note if surplus grows during the sear. Dick commented that he
agrees on a short term basis that financing is acceptable but not for the future. The Town has



hoii I 4 1 innrc
11 i it 3(14 StiaI Meeting

other nteds that sou1d be acceptable to finance ‘ ote: (4) Aes: Nancy Schmitt, Jack Kilev,
K Burke. Toni Kelly () Nas Lila Ferrillo and Bob DeBissehop. Motion passes

Nancy Schmitt excused herseffroin the meeting at 7:35 pan.

Motion nadc by Jack Kr ey to reduce C apital projects by $25,000 for dugouts at Oxford High
I Se idby lorn Kdlly Discussion: Dick commented that we just decrease the Board of

I I a n budgct rid now this is an additional cut ft m noted that the dugouts would be nice
to I its r but it can t be done nov We were told b3 the pe pie that the budget is too
big (d it ii possil. Ic to use anticipated surplus for this project in thc future, Motion

t s mine ush

b ‘:Ii K h asKed First Selectmen I emple it a resolution ith the Grant Writer was made. Torn
n as t id no Tom noted that an adustrnent could be made to the budget in anticipation of the
resoIuri( i In ng made. First Selectman Temple suggested that $10,000 be cut and that he
u r uld sork on the resolution. Torn asked if setting the houts for the Grant W riter at half time
m ul I h fine First Selectman Temple commented that he would rather leave the budget and
retu i tics later if it is not needi d

M lion t t cc the Pub i t%’orks su niuer w iges budget by $8,ooo madc by Torn kelly.
5cr 11 h Ii a bert 1k Disc usslon. Public Works agreed that if something has to he reduced

w 1 ii to bt fine. Ii st Selectmen lemple noted tin workers work hard mid do a good
,ob it are needed ii the surnmcr to f11 in for those on sacahon for sorn jobs. Vote: ()
\\e ( \ai 1w Dick Burke. Motion passes

Motion to return c Sio,ooo from the Grant Writer wages made by Torn Kelly. Second by Dick
Burke Iliscussion. Dick asked where the information came from that Kathleen wants to work
kart.t:1ne First Selectman Temple noted that she told him this quite a while ago. The reason is
thai si I r i business and is busy there. First Selectman Temple noted that if she does go pa ‘t
tim ii n we need h sc r ices th t we Ii is e her. Dick noted that the budget leliberations
be the wginn’ng of Mar h and row it is mid-May. Fhere was plenty of time to come to art
rig 1 1 vith hr First Suit ctman Temple noted that funds that are not needed will he
itt i 1 1 in suggested ti at the Ixisition be set at 19.5 hours and not bencfits. Toni noted that
we it ill fu id the position at this level in antrupation of a discussion with her by the First
Selec t ii. Lila commented that sht has a business and nreds the time there Jun Hliva
rt \ - . he figui’es with the Board members.

:mended Motion made by Tom Kelly to reduce the Grant Writer salary to $32,682 including
a rc ductioii of the health insurance payment in lieu of the pension and FIQA. This was seconded
1w I)a. k Burke, Motion passe’- unanimoush

g. s ed that in a unio personnel pay t award their cost for medical benefits. Lila noted
i m n ployce pay 7°o h ward the cost and Board of Education employees pa 14% of

i 4 J tek noted that if w h ye them pay 7% tt ward the cc st and g s e them a 3%
as ic 13 in affect



Board of F nance
Ma 0 2( 14 Special Meeting

i willing o have the Board of Selectmen consider this. He commented that elected officials
oul I not be part of the group that ma be affected by this.

MOtiOfl made l) Lila Ferrillo that vhen the umon contracts are finished that the non—union

cmplo ee do not get a raise. \o second was made to the Motion.

Motion made b’ Torn Kelly to reduce Drug Testing from Si,6oo to Si,ioo. Life Insurance
reduced from S3o.o6o to S18,57Q and Employee Benefits reduced from Sq75.432 to S974.o02.

This was seconded by Dick Burke. Motion passes unanimously.

Jim m ted that the’e changes would bring the mill rate to 2487 which is a .12 mill increase.

Motion made Ln Bob DeBisschop to rnoe the propo5ed budgets to Town Nleetin. Second by
Tom Kel l. Motion passes unanimously.

Jim noted that the Toisn Meeting will be May 20, 2014 and the referendum will be June 3, 2014.

idjurnmem

Motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Tom Kelly at 8:42 pm This ias ceconded b Lila
Ferrillo, Motion passes unanimously,

Re pct’tfiil i submitted, subject to approval

Mirni SOsS, Board of Finance Clerk


